

We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, May 3, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.


V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.*


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE APRIL 19, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON APRIL 27, 2022



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE APRIL 19, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION –
LITIGATION, PERSONNEL, & LAND ACQUISITION


5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS


6. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY


A. National Tennis Month – Casper Community Tennis Association


7. COMMUNICATIONS


A. From Persons Present


8. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING


A. Consent


1. Establish May 17, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:


a. First reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 5.24 – Hotels &
Roominghouses, of the Casper Municipal Code, which Addresses the Licensing
and Regulation of Commercial Hotels, Motels, and Lodging Facilities within the
City of Casper.


b. Changes to Mobile Vendor Parking Permit Ordinance, Chapter 10.


c. An Ordinance Approving a Vacation, Replat and Subdivision Agreement for the
Kensington Heights Addition No. 5 Subdivision


d. An Ordinance Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone
Change for the Harmony Hills Addition No. 4.


9. PUBLIC HEARING


A. Minute Action


1. Transfer of Retail Liquor License No. 30 from Gold Crown, LLC d/b/a Paradise
Valley Liquors, located at 401 Valley Drive to Half Barrel, Inc., d/b/a Paradise
Valley Liquors located at 401 Valley Drive.


2. New Microbrewery License No. 10 for Bull Horn Brewing, LLC d/b/a Bull Horn
Brewing located at 2027 East Yellowstone Hwy Unit B.


10. THIRD READING ORDINANCE


A. Approving an Ordinance for the Vacation and Replat Creating Trails West Estates No.
6 Subdivision.


1. Communications from Persons Present







We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


3 


11. RESOLUTIONS


A. Consent


1. Authorizing a Release of Demolition Lien Recorded Against 1427 S Oakcrest Ave,
Casper, Wyoming.


2. Authorizing an Amendment to the Transit Software Management Agreement with
Spare Labs, Inc.


3. Approving and Adopting the 2021 Casper Tourism Master Plan.


4. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with JB Engineers for the 2022
Construction Testing and Material Sampling Services Project.


5. Authorizing an Agreement with Treto Construction LLC for the Industrial Avenue
Drainage and Surfacing Improvements Elm to David Project.


6. Authorizing an Agreement Between the City of Casper and the Natrona County
Conservation District.


7. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 with LAME, LLC for the Solid Waste Facility Fiber
Optics Extension.


8. Authorizing an Agreement with Accent Packaging, Inc. for the 2022 Solid Waste
Baler Bag Procurement.


9. Authorizing a Contract with Ketel Thorstenson for Audit Services.


10. Authorizing an Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding Regarding
Management of Investment Funds Between the Amoco Reuse Agreement Joint
Powers Board, Natrona County, and the City of Casper for Investment
Management Services.


11. Authorizing a Professional Services Contract for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services
with Veolia ES Technical Solutions LLC.


12. Approving and Adopting the City of Casper Complete Streets Plan.


13. Approving and Adopting the East Yellowstone Intersection Improvement Study


12. MINUTE ACTION


A. Non-Consent


1. Authorizing the Submission of Six (6) Wyoming Association of Municipalities
Resolutions as Casper’s Submission for the Wyoming Association of
Municipalities’ Legislative Priority Consideration for 2023.







We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


4 


B. Consent


1. Rejecting All Bids Received for the City Hall Asbestos Abatement.


13. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY
COUNCIL


14. ADJOURNMENT


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 17, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 7, 2022 – Council Chambers 


Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 10, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, May 24, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 


Historic Overlay 
Office Business 


ED 
OYD 


Education 
Old Yellowstone District  







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 9 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


April 19, 2022 
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:06 p.m., Tuesday, April 19, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Engebretsen, Gamroth, Johnson, Pollock, Sutherland, Vice Mayor Freel and 
Mayor Pacheco. Absent: Councilmembers Cathey and Knell.  


Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by minute 
action, excuse the absence of Councilmembers Knell and Cathey. Motion passed.  


2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco welcomed a member of the Casper Youth Council to lead the audience in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 


3.  MINUTES  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the April 5, 2022, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune on April 17, 2022. Motion passed. 


4.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Gamroth, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the April 5, 2022 executive session. Motion passed. 


5.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Gamroth, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the April 19, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed. 


Bills & Claims 04/19/22 
6HGroup Goods 187.40  


71Const Goods 289.50  


ACTreeSrvc Goods 1,200.00  


AceHrdwr Goods 140.23  


Airgas Goods 1,062.59  


AlphaFcltsSltn Services 53,054.06  


Alsco Services 1,863.68  


AMBI Services 1,305.80  


AmrTech Services 1,061.98  


AquaSmrt Goods 130,297.75  


AT&T Services 611.48  


Atlas Goods 3,865.44  


B&BRbrStmp Goods 36.90  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 8,215.67  


5







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 9 


 


BlkmnPrpn Goods 927.97  


BrntagPac Goods 41,038.50  


BrghtMndsChldcare Reimb 40.00  


Calea Services 5,500.00  


CptlBusnsSystm Services 121.80  


CrltnHallCnsltng Services 3,330.04  


CrlnaSftwr Goods 700.00  


CarusCorp Goods 16,686.00  


Caselle Services 150.00  


CsprAreaCnvntn Services 81.00  


CsprHsngAthrty Services 40,103.60  


CsprStrTrb Services 6,177.25  


CsprTire Services 1,218.00  


CsprVtrnry Services 164.43  


CWRWS Goods 358,788.37  


CntrlWyoHospice&Trnstns Services 19,166.62  


CntryLnk Utilities 7,979.43  


ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00  


ChrstiAsbe Services 1,400.00  


CtyCspr Services 159,414.15  


CivilEngnrng Services 5,225.00  


CMITeco Services 37,110.42  


CoastlChmcl Goods 108.04  


ClctnCntr Services 1,336.47  


CommTech Services 57,780.35  


Cmtrnx Goods 695.46  


CntnrCmpnts Goods 2,226.96  


CPU Goods 308.00  


CrumElctrcSply Goods 157.37  


DKpnr Services 2,282.26  


DvdsnFxdInc Investments 3,088.07  


Dell Goods 93.72  


DnnsSply Goods 227.23  


DsrtMtn Goods 23,787.61  


6







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 9 


 


E&FTowng Services 140.00  


EdgEngnrng Services 660.80  


EmrgncyMdcl Services 600.00  


EnrgyLabs Services 608.00  


EngnrngDsgn Services 562.50  


ExprsPrntng Services 396.00  


FHiday Reimb 150.00  


FrgsnEnt Goods 16,626.13  


FIB Goods 1,046.00  


GSchenfisch Services 60.00  


GCBldgSply Services 275.00  


Galls Goods 1,460.33  


GilletteSteel Goods 3,481.00  


GvrnmntJobs.Com Services 750.00  


Grngr Goods 943.21  


GrtrWyoBB/BS Services 6,535.03  


GrnrMotr Goods 60,673.00  


GSGArchtctr Services 15,731.50  


GnrsMtrs Goods 945.00  


HDREngnrng Services 12,597.19  


Hollnd&Hart Services 2,496.00  


Homax Goods 10,142.85  


IndstrlScrn Services 1,296.00  


IntrfaithOfNC Funding 8,541.68  


JGall Reimb 393.96  


JMarkiewicz Services 2,250.00  


JungBrosEngnrs Services 17,000.00  


KnfRvr Services 6,454.10  


KncklDrgrTctics Services 2,452.50  


KubwtrRes Goods 7,158.54  


LHubbard Services 1,100.00  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 395.00  


LoneStrBlwr Services 29,938.00  


MSanchez Reimb 150.00  


7







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 9 


 


MLAuto Services 613.00  


MotorlaSltns Services 28,373.01  


MtnWstTech Services 1,000.00  


Napa Goods 123,677.77  


Nlson/NygrdConsult Services 29,082.68  


Norco Goods 2,140.60  


NWstContr Goods 43.90  


OneCall Services 799.50  


OvrHeadDr Services 1,627.54  


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 122.00  


PCNStrtgs Goods 373.62  


PlatteRvrTrlsTrst Services 1,347.00  


PstlPros Services 6,472.52  


PwrDMS Services 6,428.00  


PrcsnRflWrkShop Services 1,350.00  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


QlfctnTrgts Goods 632.65  


RgncyMidwstVntrs Services 22,621.31  


Ricoh Services 722.00  


RisslrPlmbng&Heat Services 151.50  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 118,918.80  


RootrSwr Services 5,139.12  


SHilton Reimb 150.00  


SaltusTech Services 1,106.00  


Shrts&More Goods 600.00  


Simplot Goods 2,800.00  


SkylneRnchs Services 362.56  


SmthPsych Services 1,200.00  


SftDr Services 14.70  


SpareLabs Services 750.00  


StOfWyoNtry Goods 120.00  


StOfWyo Services 9,151.68  


StrlngInfosystms Services 1,862.24  


SummitFire Services 706.25  


8







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 9 


 


ThomsnReutrs Goods 991.99  


TheWash Services 106.85  


ToGolf Goods 728.00  


TopOffc Goods 618.88  


TownOfGlenrock Services 3,620.00  


TWEntrprs Services 326.85  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 3,917.80  


UVDctrLmps Goods 6,515.00  


VrznWrls Services 2,339.84  


VRC Services 246.96  


WAhrndt Reimb 150.00  


WardwlWtr Goods 31.54  


WtrTech Goods 723.14  


WyneColemnConst Services 8,955.65  


WearPrts Goods 102.04  


WstrnCoop Services 5,228.80  


WstlndPrk Services 2,494.34  


WLCEngnrng Services 73.25  


WyoCnfrncOfMuniCourts Services 230.00  


Wyo1stAid Goods 104.37  


WyoLowVltge Goods 175.00  


WyoMchnry Services 9,533.71  


Xerox Goods 220.47  


YouthCrisisCntr Funding 17,452.50  
   


Total 
 


1,653,357.85  


 
5.A  CONFLICT CLAIM(S) 
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action, 
approve payment of the April 19, 2022, conflict claim, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Councilmember Engebretsen abstained. Motion passed. 


Conflict Claim 04/19/22 
04/07/22 Lisa Engebresten Travel Reimbursement            $244.66  


 
6.  BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Pacheco welcomed Anna Kinder, Executive Director of the Casper-Natrona County Health 
Department, to speak about National Public Health Week. Ms. Kinder thanked Council and the 


9







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 9 


 


community for their support. Mayor Pacheco read a proclamation declaring the week of April 18th, 
2022 as Casper-Natrona County Health Department Week and thanked the Health Department for 
their service to the community. 


7.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing Council regarding the cost for extra police services for Wyoming Central 
ABATE and motorcycle awareness were: Kody Hill of Glenrock, WY; Mike Harrison, 742 N. 
Jefferson St.; Russ Reddick, 2703 Kitty Hawk; Sherry Vigil, 44 South Coffman Ave; Sharon 
Kemp; Brenda Sanders, of Bar Nunn, WY; Connie Richards 2450 Allison Ave; and KJ Bigford, 
242 N 8th St, Glenrock. Several Councilmembers shared their thoughts on the comments and 
encouraged the organization to apply for community promotions in the future. Council discussed 
providing in-kind funding to cover the police officers required for this event and gave their thumbs 
up to provide 100% in-kind funding for Police support at the awareness parade in May. 


Other individuals addressing Council included: Mike Pyatt, 3841 East 15th St, regarding an 
abortion clinic. City Attorney Henley addressed questions from Mr. Pyatt regarding the City’s 
authority and regulations. 


8.  ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING 
Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action 
establish May 3, 2022, as the public hearing date for new Microbrewery Liquor License No. 10, 
Bull Horn Brewing, LLC dba Bull Horn Brewing, located at 2027 East Yellowstone Unit B; and 
the transfer of Retail Liquor License No. 30 from Gold Crown, LLC dba Paradise Valley Liquors, 
located at 401 Valley Drive, to Half Barrel, Inc. dba Paradise Valley Liquors, located at 401 Valley 
Drive. Councilmember Pollock, having recused herself, abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


9.  PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Councilmember Pollock recused herself from the discussion and left the room. 


Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of Microbrewery License No. 4 
for Frontier Brewing Company. 


City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated March 17, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, 
dated April 18, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of Casper 
website, dated April 13, 2022; and a liquor license application, filed March 4, 2022. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report.  


There being no one to speak for or against the issues involving Microbrewery License No. 4, the 
public hearing was closed. 


Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute 
action, authorize the issuance of Microbrewery License No. 4. Councilmember Pollock, having 
recused herself, abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


Councilmember Pollock rejoined the meeting. 
  
10.  ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 


10







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 9 


 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 4-22 


AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING ALL ACTIONS PREVIOUSLY 
TAKEN CONCERNING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, 
LOCAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 158, CONFIRMING 
THE PROCEEDINGS, ASSESSMENT ROLL AND 
ASSESSMENT THEREFOR; ASSESSING THE AMOUNTS IN 
SAID ROLL ON THE PROPERTY IN SAID DISTRICT; 
CREATING A LIEN THEREFOR AND PRESCRIBING THE 
PRIORITY THEREFOR; DIRECTING THE CERTIFICATION 
OF SAID ROLL BY THE CITY CLERK AND TRANSMITTAL 
THEREOF TO THE CITY TREASURER; PRESCRIBING 
NOTICE THAT SAID ASSESSMENT SHALL BE PAID AND 
THE TERMS THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF 
SAID ASSESSMENT; CREATING A SPECIAL AND A 
SEPARATE FUND THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS; AND, 
PRESCRIBING VARIOUS DETAILS CONCERNING SAID 
PROVISIONS.  


Councilmember Sutherland presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Vice Mayor Freel.  


Individuals addressing the Council were: Seth Coursen, 4270 Coates Rd, regarding the LAD 
allocation methods.  


Councilmembers made statements on the subject and expressed their concerns with allocation 
methods of the LAD. City Manager Napier addressed questions presented by Council and agreed 
to add a work session topic to discuss LAD allocation methods. Motion passed. 


10.B.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-46 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH AAA 
LANDSCAPING, LLC FOR WEED MOWING AND LITTER 
ABATEMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-47 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH B&B 
SALES AND SERVICE FOR WEED MOWING AND LITTER 
ABATEMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-48 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH 
BRIAN’S GO TO SERVICE FOR WEED MOWING AND 
LITTER ABATEMENT. 


11







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 9 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-49 
A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN CITY-OWNED 
PROPERTY AS SURPLUS PROPERTY, AND AUTHORIZING 
SALE OF SAME TO THE HIGHEST BIDDER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-50 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
OUTSIDE-CITY WATER SERVICE WITH JAMES A. SEE. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-51 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN IMPROVEMENTS 
CONTRACT WITH WYOMING SPIRITS, INC. AND CADOMA 
FOUNDATION FOR THE 2ND AND LINCOLN UTILITY 
IMPROVEMENTS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-52 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
WYOMING ROOFING, LLC, FOR THE FIRE STATION NO. 3 
ROOF REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 19-034. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-53 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES, LLC, FOR THE NORTH 
PLATTE SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION, PROJECT 
NO. 20-015. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-54 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF 
APPLICATIONS WITH THE FEDERAL TRANSIT 
ADMINISTRATION FOR FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION 
ASSISTANCE. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-55 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR A GRANT UNDER 49 U.S.C. CHAPTER 
53; TITLE 23, U.S.C. SECTION 5311, AS AMENDED BY THE 
BIPARTISAN INFRASTRUCTURE LAW (BIL), PUBLIC LAW 
NO. 117-58, NOVEMBER 15, 2021, AND OTHER 
AUTHORIZING LEGISLATION TO BE ENACTED. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-56 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A 
NOMINATION FOR THE CASPER ARMY AIR FIELD AS AN 
AMERICAN WORLD WAR II HERITAGE SITE. 


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing eleven (11) resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilmember Engebretsen.  


12







04/19/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 9 


 


City Manager Napier provided a brief report. Vice Mayor Freel abstained from voting on 
Resolution No. 22-46 and 22-48. Motion passed. 


11.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by consent minute 
action, reject all bids received for the City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Building Remodel. Motion passed. 


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 


Mayor Pacheco called for a special meeting for the consideration of the purchase of the Casper 
Business Center to be held on April 26, 2022 in the Council Chambers. 


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a special meeting to be held at 
4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, April 26, 2022, in the Council Chambers followed by a work session to be 
held in the Council Meeting Room; and, a regular Council meeting to be held at 6:00 p.m., 
Tuesday, May 3, 2022, in the Council Chambers.  


At 7:37 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss personnel, land acquisition, and litigation. Motion passed. 
Council moved into the Council meeting room. 


At 8:21 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Councilmember 
Engebretsen, to adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. Council returned to the Council 
Chambers.  


14. ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:22 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to adjourn 
the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


13







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for May 03, 2022


0970 CED
0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $305.27Repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - CED


$305.270970 CED - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$305.270970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


3285 GET GO CAFE
3285 GET GO CAFE Police Career Services $20.00SERVICE STATIONS


$20.003285 GET GO CAFE - Total For Police Career Services


$20.003285 GET GO CAFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $439.70Dog, cat & guinea pig food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $285.80Dog & cat food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $492.00Dog & cat food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $379.20Dog, cat & puppy food


$1,596.706H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $115.60Dog food


6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $93.70Dog food


$209.306H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Canine Operations


$1,806.006H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Cemetery $231.00CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS GORILLA MULC


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Cemetery ($11.00)CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS CREDIT FOR TAX


$220.0071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Cemetery


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $937.841/2" Hot mix asphalt


$937.8471 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$1,157.8471 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 1 of 62


14







A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3.98Postage / mailing service


$3.98A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Clerk $13.64BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$13.64A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Clerk


$17.62A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $250.50Mig wire & other welding supplies


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $353.89Welding gloves & welding supplies


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $236.54Oxygen & cutting torch supplies


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $48.91Oxygen


$889.84AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$889.84AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Parks - Parks Maint. $18.22Office supplies


$18.22ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ALBERTSONS #0062 Police Career Services $59.94GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$59.94ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Police Career Services


ALBERTSONS #0062 Streets $18.21Office supplies


$18.21ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Streets


ALBERTSONS #0062 Weed & Pest Fund $44.30Office Supplies


$44.30ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$140.67ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.38Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.38Professional Laundry Services


$238.72ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $114.06Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $114.06Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 2 of 62


15







$228.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $109.04Professional Laundry Services


$109.04ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO WWTP Operations $151.45Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $151.93Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations ($481.00)Original invoice #LCAS1461112


($177.62)ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$398.26ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALTITUDE RECYCLING E
ALTITUDE RECYCLING E Balefill - Baler Processing $31,500.00Baler Reline Job


$31,500.00ALTITUDE RECYCLING E - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$31,500.00ALTITUDE RECYCLING E - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1A2LF2AD1
AMAZON.COM 1A2LF2AD1 Weed & Pest Fund $17.28Office Supplies


$17.28AMAZON.COM 1A2LF2AD1 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$17.28AMAZON.COM 1A2LF2AD1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1O3AJ1FX1
AMAZON.COM 1O3AJ1FX1 Weed & Pest Fund $30.47Safety


$30.47AMAZON.COM 1O3AJ1FX1 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$30.47AMAZON.COM 1O3AJ1FX1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN PLANNING AS
AMERICAN PLANNING AS Planning $405.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


$405.00AMERICAN PLANNING AS - Total For Planning


$405.00AMERICAN PLANNING AS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $41.00Lifeguarding Certification


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $82.00Spring Break Lifeguard Class Certifications


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 3 of 62


16







$123.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$123.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $335.35Propane


AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $263.79Propane


$599.14AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$599.14AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,057.12Equipment repair


$1,057.12AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,057.12AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMOCO#1054000DODGE Q
AMOCO#1054000DODGE Q Police Career Services $41.36AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$41.36AMOCO#1054000DODGE Q - Total For Police Career Services


$41.36AMOCO#1054000DODGE Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES
AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES Water Distribution $43,864.50New building or building modif


$43,864.50AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES - Total For Water Distribution


$43,864.50AMUNDSEN ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $46.56New Basketballs


$46.56AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $95.48RECYCLE ITEMS CONTAINERS


$95.48AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $34.99ERGONOMIC MOUSE


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $24.48MOUSE PADS


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $65.98COMPUTER MOUSE FOR ADMINS IN SWF


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 4 of 62


17







AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $24.98ETHERNET CORD


$150.43AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Concessions $473.70Nacho Cheese - Concession


$473.70AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $295.35BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $389.99BOOK STORES


$685.34AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $12.98Rec Admin Pens


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $13.99Rec Admin Calendar


$26.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $32.04First Aid Supplies


$32.04AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $105.53Wall hooks, clocks, phone cords,


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $142.14Hooks, supplies for coats and bag racks in cla


$247.67AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $79.95Safety


$79.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,838.14AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED CONCEPTS
APPLIED CONCEPTS Police Administration $2,090.90Radar


$2,090.90APPLIED CONCEPTS - Total For Police Administration


$2,090.90APPLIED CONCEPTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00Service call / filter change


ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $96.75Service call / filters


$276.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$276.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL
ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL Fire-EMS Operations $2,420.00Fire Station No. 1 Asbestos Ab


$2,420.00ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 5 of 62


18







$2,420.00ASBESTOS & TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508


$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


$360.36AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $8,808.40Miscellaneous Item


$8,808.40ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control


$8,808.40ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $643.86Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $410.83Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $523.50Office supplies


$1,578.19ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $357.72Office supplies


$357.72ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $279.65EPSON PRINTER INK


$279.65ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $35.52Architectural Scale for CRR


$35.52ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $15.181 pack AAA batteries


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $14.351 pk AA batteries


$29.53ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $238.50Office supplies


$238.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,279.28Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $74.87Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $590.00Office supplies


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 6 of 62


19







$1,944.15ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $18.60Office supplies


$18.60ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $79.98Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $46.99Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Patrol $46.99Office supplies


$173.96ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Patrol


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $30.69Office supplies


$30.69ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Records


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Traffic Enforcement $49.00Office supplies


$49.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies


$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $27.45Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $130.74Office supplies


$158.19ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Commercial $90.51Office supplies


$90.51ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $521.15Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $330.42Office supplies


$851.57ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$6,101.95ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATSI INC
ATSI INC Traffic Control $703.69Yearly certification of Conflict monitor tester


$703.69ATSI INC - Total For Traffic Control


$703.69ATSI INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AUTOZONE #1294
AUTOZONE #1294 Fire-EMS Operations $35.47Repair parts for Engine 3


$35.47AUTOZONE #1294 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$35.47AUTOZONE #1294 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 7 of 62


20







B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP Regional Water Operations $61.90Perjury Stamps - Office Supplies


$61.90B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For Regional Water Operations


$61.90B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $15.98Lifejacket Stand Supplies


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $29.16Supplies to fix Hot Tub Pump


$45.14BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $5.98HVAC PM Supplies for City Hall - Baileys Ace


$5.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $53.97Drill Bits for Shower Shelves / Hammers


$53.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $26.99Pop rivet gun


$26.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$132.08BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Public Transit - CARES Act $627.65Decals


$627.65BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$627.65BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - Operations $150.74Bathroom tissue & paper towels


$150.74BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$150.74BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG SKY COMMUNICATIO
BIG SKY COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $175.00ELECTRICAL PARTS AND EQUIPMENT


$175.00BIG SKY COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications


$175.00BIG SKY COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 8 of 62


21







BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $30.45Acct #0421 9638 76


$30.45BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,751.21Acct #1919 8530 97


$6,751.21BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $544.15Acct #9629 0042 60


$544.15BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $3,005.53Acct #1783 9430 41


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $529.29Acct #3267 4234 58


$3,534.82BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,662.24Acct #5293 6421 13


$4,662.24BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $732.96Acct #9861 5264 23


$732.96BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $30.45Acct #1340 9824 25


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $641.21Acct #6566 7661 30


$671.66BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $1,888.81Acct #9570 6006 61


$1,888.81BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $402.99Acct #9630 2229 58


$402.99BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $318.50Acct #2076 2356 87


$318.50BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $326.72Acct #3470 5680 29


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $427.19Acct #3470 5680 29


$753.91BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $33.86Acct #6405 5357 61


$33.86BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $1,982.72Acct #0295 5402 18


$1,982.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $7,677.03


$7,677.03BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$29,985.31BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 9 of 62


22







BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $753.74Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $805.43Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $500.05Propane


$2,059.22BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,059.22BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BOMBSHELLS FUQUA
BOMBSHELLS FUQUA Fire-EMS Training $16.00Tip for meal while in Houston for SCBA Tech 


$16.00BOMBSHELLS FUQUA - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$16.00BOMBSHELLS FUQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BP#3748670JEFFERSONQ
BP#3748670JEFFERSONQ Police Career Services $39.72AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$39.72BP#3748670JEFFERSONQ - Total For Police Career Services


$39.72BP#3748670JEFFERSONQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,661.80Ferric Chloride - Bulk Chemicals - Brenntag


$13,661.80BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Operations $13,584.90Ferric Chloride delivery week of 4/11/22


$13,584.90BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Operations


$27,246.70BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET.COM PREPAY
BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $376.76BUDGET RENT-A-CAR


$376.76BUDGET.COM PREPAY - Total For Police Career Services


$376.76BUDGET.COM PREPAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


C & C SUPPLY
C & C SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $153.12Cable ties, bolts & washers


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 10 of 62


23







$153.12C & C SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$153.12C & C SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPTUS PRESS INC
CAPTUS PRESS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.00COMPOSTING TEST CERTIFICATION


$250.00CAPTUS PRESS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$250.00CAPTUS PRESS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASEYS #1735
CASEYS #1735 Police Career Services $50.73AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$50.73CASEYS #1735 - Total For Police Career Services


$50.73CASEYS #1735 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER ANIMAL MED CT
CASPER ANIMAL MED CT Police Canine Operations $113.11VETERINARY SERVICES


$113.11CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - Total For Police Canine Operations


$113.11CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Human Resources ($125.00)ADMIN. PROFESSIONAL'S DAY


($125.00)CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Human Resources


CASPER COLLEGE Police Career Services $125.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$125.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Police Career Services


$0.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 11 of 62


24







CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $751.20NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $93.40NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $772.80NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$1,617.40CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Hogadon - Operations $1,371.60Hogadon Advertising


$1,371.60CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$2,989.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Code Enforcement $289.96Request For Bids Weed Mowing


$289.96CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Code Enforcement


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $77.72Notice The Casper City Council


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Planning $748.00Public Service Opportunities


$825.72CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Planning


$1,115.68CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Capital Projects Fund $121,106.47Senior Center A/C Replacement


$121,106.47CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$121,106.47CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $796.00Tires


$796.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $55.00Flat repair


$100.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $150.00Used tire


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $1,500.00Tires


$1,650.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,546.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 12 of 62


25







CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $104.16Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 2 - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $157.28Plumbing repair parts for Fire Station 2 - Win


$261.44CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$261.44CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CEIA USA LTD
CEIA USA LTD City Council $4,620.40Security Detection Equipment for MuniCourt


$4,620.40CEIA USA LTD - Total For City Council


CEIA USA LTD Municipal Court $4,620.40Security Detection Equipment for MuniCourt


$4,620.40CEIA USA LTD - Total For Municipal Court


$9,240.80CEIA USA LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M
CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M Capital Projects Fund $7,290.251% #16 Funding Central WY Resc


$7,290.25CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,290.25CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $25.94Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$25.94CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $15.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $15.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $57.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$57.33CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $15.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.69CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.41CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $36.51Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 13 of 62


26







$36.51CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $73.02Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$73.02CENTURYLINK - Total For Code Enforcement


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $36.51Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$36.51CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $73.02Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$73.02CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $83.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $104.24Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$104.24CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $67.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$67.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $15.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $15.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $52.04Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.04CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$26.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $20.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $83.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $15.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $57.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $26.62Acct #307-234-6291 349B


$83.95CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $57.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$57.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Planning $52.04Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.04CENTURYLINK - Total For Planning


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $322.97Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$322.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 14 of 62


27







CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.41CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $41.63Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$41.63CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $20.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $15.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $61.79Acct #307-234-6303 407B


$72.20CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $36.51Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$36.51CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $20.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $15.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.06Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.06CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $31.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $100.86Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$132.08CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $55.34Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$55.34CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$1,896.64CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE Capital Projects Fund $5,312.501%#16 Funding Child Developmen


$5,312.50CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,312.50CHILD DEVELOPMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K # 23110
CIRCLE K # 23110 Police Career Services $39.62AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$39.62CIRCLE K # 23110 - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 15 of 62


28







$39.62CIRCLE K # 23110 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $100.00Cemetery plot refund - permits 13235 / 1326


$100.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue


CITIZEN PAYMENT Golf $600.00Casper Municipal Golf Course Season Pass Re


$600.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Golf


CITIZEN PAYMENT Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00Art design - traffic wrap box


CITIZEN PAYMENT Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00Art design - traffic wrap box


CITIZEN PAYMENT Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00Art design - traffic wrap box


CITIZEN PAYMENT Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00Art design - traffic wrap box


$800.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,500.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,713.08GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$6,713.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $20,514.56Fuel / Workorder Charge - March 2022


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $25,208.57Fuel / Workorder Charge - March 2022


$45,723.13CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $632.34Garbage baler, recycle aluminum


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,817.77Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,722.48Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,503.24Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,482.18Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,365.25Garbage baler, recycled newspaper / cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $491.94Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,144.14Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,793.95Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,189.50Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,188.48Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,402.26Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


$65,733.53CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $424,121.16201 Sewer RWWS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:24 AM Page 16 of 62


29







$424,121.16CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $179.55Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $266.49Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $415.45Alternate daily compost


$861.49CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$543,152.39CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $1,272.50I-25 and Casper Marginal Beaut


$1,272.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $20,988.54East Yellowstone Intersection


$20,988.54CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$22,261.04CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41.83Fuel filter kit


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $950.55Roller rear assembly


$992.38CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,172.02Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $311.38Brake chamber


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $4,632.58Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,582.19Equipment repair


$7,698.17CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $768.20Seat


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,204.64Arm lift cylinder


$2,972.84CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $7,406.67Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $6,520.21Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $428.00Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $35.38D-ring


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $7,006.90Equipment repair


$21,397.16CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$33,060.55CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 17 of 62


30







COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $47.78Fuel


$47.78COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$47.78COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24.75Water delivery


$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLORADO GOLF & TURF
COLORADO GOLF & TURF Capital Projects Fund $9,577.96Utility Cart


$9,577.96COLORADO GOLF & TURF - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$9,577.96COLORADO GOLF & TURF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $225.33Repair of Control Head


$225.33COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Body cam dock replacement


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Trigger box replacement


$103.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


$328.33COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - HOMAX
CONOCO - HOMAX Fire-EMS Training $9.98Drinks for CST Drill


$9.98CONOCO - HOMAX - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$9.98CONOCO - HOMAX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $102.19Fuel for E1


$102.19CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 18 of 62


31







$102.19CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Capital Projects Fund $16,000.00Vulnerability Scanner


$16,000.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CONVERGEONE Information Services ($158.65)Desk phone


($158.65)CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services


CONVERGEONE Parks - Parks Maint. $154.142 - Apple iPads with 2 Meraki systems manag


$154.14CONVERGEONE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CONVERGEONE Police Administration $443.82Cisco Phones


$443.82CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration


CONVERGEONE Rec Center - Sports Programs $141.09Technology Items (computers, software, and


$141.09CONVERGEONE - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$16,580.40CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $997.50Water meters


Core & Main Water Meters $4,983.90Water meters


$5,981.40Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$5,981.40Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $420.78Paper towels


$420.78COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$420.78COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS
CPS DISTRIBUTORS Golf - Operations $362.30Materials to fix leak on 3 Links - ordered 2 ex


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Golf - Operations $102.23Nipples, 90's, couplers, slip fix for 3 links irri


$464.53CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Golf - Operations


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Athletic Maint. $30.56Fittings for Soccer 11


CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Athletic Maint. $220.70Valve and fittings for Soccer 11


$251.26CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 19 of 62


32







CPS DISTRIBUTORS Parks - Parks Maint. $35.68PVC Glue


$35.68CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$751.47CPS DISTRIBUTORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,088.0022" LED HDTV, ERGOTRON MOUNTING ARM,


$2,088.00CPU IIT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $8,927.807 Computer Replacements


$8,927.80CPU IIT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CPU IIT Parks - Parks Maint. $1,065.002 - Apple iPads with 2 Meraki systems manag


$1,065.00CPU IIT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CPU IIT Planning $1,173.00One labtop with docking station and microso


$1,173.00CPU IIT - Total For Planning


CPU IIT Police Administration $2,088.00New Computer for Digital Records Specialist


$2,088.00CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration


CPU IIT Police Records $630.00Scanner & labor


$630.00CPU IIT - Total For Police Records


$15,971.80CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $122.00Basic Program / Web Tips


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Investigations


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWLEY FLECK PLLP
CROWLEY FLECK PLLP City Council $2,418.00Attorney / Legal services


$2,418.00CROWLEY FLECK PLLP - Total For City Council


$2,418.00CROWLEY FLECK PLLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $11.93Lighting Supplies for Water Garage - Crum


$11.93CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Hogadon - Operations $250.00Tool Replacement


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 20 of 62


33







$250.00CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$261.93CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CY ACE HARDWARE
CY ACE HARDWARE Fire-EMS Operations $7.99Tap valve for ice maker


$7.99CY ACE HARDWARE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$7.99CY ACE HARDWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY
DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY Traffic Control $2,957.66Open container signs and repair materials


$2,957.66DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - Total For Traffic Control


$2,957.66DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Parks - Athletic Maint. $254.80MJ Sleeve for Soccer 11


$254.80DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$254.80DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police State Grants $56.00DAYS INNS


$56.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police State Grants


$56.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $141.43Waterproof wire connectors


$141.43DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$141.43DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $537.03Vehicle windshield repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $519.51Vehicle windshield repair


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 21 of 62


34







DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $332.50Vehicle windshield repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $209.07Glass installation


$1,598.11DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,598.11DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $535.93HVAC PM Supplies for City Hall - Dennis Supp


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $193.44HVAC PM Supplies for City Hall - Dennis Supp


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $48.20Plumbing repair supplies for Aquatics Center 


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $68.63HVAC Repair supplies for Rec Center - Dennis


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $825.00Appion Recovery Machine


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $56.87HVAC PM Supplies for BAS Bldg - Dennis Sup


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $5.67Bit


$1,733.74DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,733.74DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Investigations $82.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$82.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Police Investigations


$82.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,432.03Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,850.55Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,772.36Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,920.18Ice Slicer


$14,975.12DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$14,975.12DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $80.94Paint for Fire Station 1 - Diamond Vogel


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $200.85Painting supplies for Fire Station 1 - Diamond


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $53.29Painting Supplies for Fire Station 1 - Diamon


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 22 of 62


35







DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $34.59Paint supplies for Fire Station 1 - Diamond V


$369.67DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$369.67DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


discountsafetygear.c
discountsafetygear.c Parks - Parks Maint. ($2.56)MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


($2.56)discountsafetygear.c - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


($2.56)discountsafetygear.c - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I
DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I Police Administration $9,567.14Ammunition


$9,567.14DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - Total For Police Administration


$9,567.14DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $10,197.56Sodium Hypochlorite


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $10,199.87Sodium Hypochlorite


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $10,278.44Sodium Hypochlorite


$30,675.87DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$30,675.87DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DROPBOX YVG6T3TPP856
DROPBOX YVG6T3TPP856 Fire-EMS Training $199.00Dropbox Professional


$199.00DROPBOX YVG6T3TPP856 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$199.00DROPBOX YVG6T3TPP856 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $75.00Vehicle towing


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Vehicle towing


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $75.00Vehicle towing


$270.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 23 of 62


36







$270.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB ELEVATIONS GEOSPA
EB ELEVATIONS GEOSPA Water Tanks $250.00ArcPro class K.Fenton


$250.00EB ELEVATIONS GEOSPA - Total For Water Tanks


$250.00EB ELEVATIONS GEOSPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPIRE TURF INC
EMPIRE TURF INC Golf - Operations $6,075.00Liquid Foliar Fertilizer Quote 2


$6,075.00EMPIRE TURF INC - Total For Golf - Operations


$6,075.00EMPIRE TURF INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Planning $240.50Quarterly Rotary Dues Reimbursement


$240.50EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Planning


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $53.54Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $417.99Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $84.99Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $110.24Work clothing reimbursement


$666.76EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $250.78Work boot/clothing reimbursement


$250.78EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Weed & Pest Fund $79.99Work boot reimbursement


$79.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,238.03EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable water test


$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 24 of 62


37







ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $67.00Carbon, Total Organic testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $2,722.00Energy Labs Testing - Analysis Parameter


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


$3,147.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $512.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $126.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


$1,778.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$4,925.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP
ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP Fire-EMS Operations $571.00Badges and cap pieces


$571.00ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$571.00ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ETC INSTITUTE
ETC INSTITUTE City Council $3,000.00One Cent 17 Preferences Survey


ETC INSTITUTE City Council $4,500.00One Cent 17 Preferences Survey


$7,500.00ETC INSTITUTE - Total For City Council


$7,500.00ETC INSTITUTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ETOLL BGT U408017352
ETOLL BGT U408017352 Police Career Services $15.00TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES


$15.00ETOLL BGT U408017352 - Total For Police Career Services


$15.00ETOLL BGT U408017352 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Etsy.com - MRPens
Etsy.com - MRPens Public Safety Communication $39.90MISCELLENEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY 


$39.90Etsy.com - MRPens - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 25 of 62


38







$39.90Etsy.com - MRPens - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPEDIA 722230517892
EXPEDIA 722230517892 Fire-EMS Training $1,250.25Hotel rooms for SCBA training in Houston


$1,250.25EXPEDIA 722230517892 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$1,250.25EXPEDIA 722230517892 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $26.21Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $29.00Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $43.62Fuel for travel to Cheyenne


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $36.49Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $48.14Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $61.11Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $40.35Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $66.71Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $15.99Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $58.09Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $83.36Fuel


$509.07EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


EXXONMOBIL Police Administration $33.82AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$33.82EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Administration


EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $46.58AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $27.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $43.82AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$117.40EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Career Services


$660.29EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY
FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Career Services $325.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Career Services $325.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$650.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 26 of 62


39







$650.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $297.26Plumbing repair parts for Fire Station 2 - Ferg


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $22.24Plumbing repair supplies for Water Garage - 


$319.50FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $60.84Mop Sink Closet Drain Line Repair - Machiner


$60.84FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Regional Interceptors $7.37PVC ADAPTER AIRPORT LS


$7.37FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$387.71FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $1,028.59Dog vaccination supplies


$1,028.59FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,028.59FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA
FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA WWTP Operations $682.53Machine stainless steel flange for digester #2


$682.53FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA - Total For WWTP Operations


$682.53FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $111.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $166.50Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $60.50Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $188.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $171.69Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $39.15Uniform supplies


$737.80GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$737.80GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 27 of 62


40







G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $283.73Garage door repairs


$283.73G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$283.73G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,310.23Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &


$2,310.23GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,310.23GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,806.00Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi


$6,806.00GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$6,806.00GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO
GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO Golf - Operations $1,883.5430.41 Tons of USGA Sand


$1,883.54GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,883.54GOLF & SPORT SOLUTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,589.05Vehicle repair


$3,589.05GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,589.05GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,272.82Lab supplies


$1,272.82HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,272.82HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 28 of 62


41







HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $61.97BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight


$61.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Administration $19.98iPad charging cables


$19.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $29.77Power cords


$29.77HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$111.72HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Balefill - Diversion & Special $23.96Spray paint


$23.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $12.99BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $12.97HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall - CY Ace


$25.96HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Golf - Operations $32.56Hose


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Golf - Operations $47.96parts


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Golf - Operations $20.58Tools


$101.10HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Golf - Operations


$151.02HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARRAH'S RESRVATIONS
HARRAH'S RESRVATIONS Police Career Services ($93.79)HARRAH'S HOTELS AND CASINOS


($93.79)HARRAH'S RESRVATIONS - Total For Police Career Services


($93.79)HARRAH'S RESRVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,385.27Aquatic Center Pool Chemicals


$1,385.27HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$1,385.27HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 29 of 62


42







HDR ENGINEERING, INC Capital Projects Fund $6,884.35Design of Paradise Valley to R


$6,884.35HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


HDR ENGINEERING, INC WWTP Operations $2,950.00Gems S028763 - WWTP DIGESTER B


HDR ENGINEERING, INC WWTP Operations $4,591.25Gems S028763 - WWTP DIGESTER B


$7,541.25HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$14,425.60HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERBADASHERY LLC
HERBADASHERY LLC Police Career Services $90.00NURSERIES, LAWN AND GARDEN SUPPLY ST


$90.00HERBADASHERY LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$90.00HERBADASHERY LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $37,441.04FIVE DIESEL FUEL SHIPMENTS OF 8,000 GALL


$37,441.04HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $30,713.11Unleaded fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,880.00Blue DEF


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $37,218.97Clear/Winter Diesel Fuel/Ecoclean Power Plu


$69,812.08HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Residential $227.03Window wash & drum deposit


$227.03HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$107,480.15HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Buildings & Structures Fund $41.82City Hall Custodial Supplies - Home Depot


$41.82HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$41.82HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HORIZON CABLE SERVIC
HORIZON CABLE SERVIC Refuse - Commercial $722.00Wire rope


$722.00HORIZON CABLE SERVIC - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$722.00HORIZON CABLE SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 30 of 62


43







ICCFA
ICCFA Cemetery $99.00MEMBERSHIP FOR ICCFA INTERNATIONAL CE


$99.00ICCFA - Total For Cemetery


$99.00ICCFA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $268.50Field/laboratory testing of const. & compacti


$268.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


$268.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Parks - Parks Maint. $880.65Fabricated light bases for lights at Highland P


$880.65INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$880.65INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Fire-EMS Training $1,465.00Hydrovac, labor, truck & tools


$1,465.00INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$1,465.00INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATIONAL ASSOCI
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCI Police Investigations $65.002022 IAPE Membership


$65.00INTERNATIONAL ASSOCI - Total For Police Investigations


$65.00INTERNATIONAL ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTRADO INTERACTIVE
INTRADO INTERACTIVE Information Services $820.00Civiclive Custom App renewal for 3 additiona


$820.00INTRADO INTERACTIVE - Total For Information Services


$820.00INTRADO INTERACTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 31 of 62


44







INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Training $2,100.00Smith Psychological Services - Medical Evalu


$2,100.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Training


INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $311.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$311.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Risk Management


$2,411.00INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J J KELLER & ASSOCIA
J J KELLER & ASSOCIA Risk Management $689.00MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING


$689.00J J KELLER & ASSOCIA - Total For Risk Management


$689.00J J KELLER & ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J&J ADVANCED THERMAL
J&J ADVANCED THERMAL Refuse - Recycling $3,241.41PURCHASE/INSTAL  A/C AND HEATER UNIT F


$3,241.41J&J ADVANCED THERMAL - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$3,241.41J&J ADVANCED THERMAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $73,573.60North Platte Sanitary Sewer Re


$73,573.60JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations


$73,573.60JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $203.40Inventory/ Merch


$203.40JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf


$203.40JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JEFFERS INC
JEFFERS INC Police Administration $47.68Lieutenant collar bar pair


$47.68JEFFERS INC - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 32 of 62


45







$47.68JEFFERS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JIMMY JOHNS -
JIMMY JOHNS - Police Investigations $434.98FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$434.98JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Police Investigations


$434.98JIMMY JOHNS - - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance fee - May 2022


JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $484.00Maintenance fee - Prorated March 2022 to 4


JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $1,100.00Remote installation fee


$1,933.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,933.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KEWANNA SCREEN PRINT
KEWANNA SCREEN PRINT Refuse - Commercial $466.44STICKERS FOR COMMERCIAL CANS


$466.44KEWANNA SCREEN PRINT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$466.44KEWANNA SCREEN PRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $10,017.791/2" plant mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $438.001/2" plant mix


$10,455.79KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Distribution $451.45City of Casper Mix, Fuel Surcharge, Winter Fe


$451.45KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Distribution


$10,907.24KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KOA HILLS CONSULTING
KOA HILLS CONSULTING Customer Service $43.75Project Management Support


$43.75KOA HILLS CONSULTING - Total For Customer Service


KOA HILLS CONSULTING Finance $43.75Project Management Support


$43.75KOA HILLS CONSULTING - Total For Finance


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 33 of 62


46







$87.50KOA HILLS CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $7,802.81Zetag polymer for dewatering


$7,802.81KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$7,802.81KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUM&GO 0958 EVANSVIL
KUM&GO 0958 EVANSVIL Police Investigations $85.23AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$85.23KUM&GO 0958 EVANSVIL - Total For Police Investigations


$85.23KUM&GO 0958 EVANSVIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUM&GO 0964 LARAMIE
KUM&GO 0964 LARAMIE Police Career Services $25.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$25.00KUM&GO 0964 LARAMIE - Total For Police Career Services


$25.00KUM&GO 0964 LARAMIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAME LLC
LAME LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $15,537.41Casper SWF Fiber Optics Extens


$15,537.41LAME LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


LAME LLC Capital Projects Fund $4,731.87Casper SWF Fiber Optics Extens


$4,731.87LAME LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$20,269.28LAME LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LIFECOREFIT
LIFECOREFIT Fire-EMS Training $2,999.00Assault Fitness - Tradmill


$2,999.00LIFECOREFIT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$2,999.00LIFECOREFIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LITTLE CAESARS
LITTLE CAESARS Fire-EMS Training $44.04Meal for CST Drill


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 34 of 62


47







$44.04LITTLE CAESARS - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$44.04LITTLE CAESARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LLRMI
LLRMI Police Career Services $550.00MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R


$550.00LLRMI - Total For Police Career Services


$550.00LLRMI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0119
LOAF N JUG #0119 Police Patrol $58.81AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$58.81LOAF N JUG #0119 - Total For Police Patrol


$58.81LOAF N JUG #0119 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0193
LOAF N JUG #0193 Police Patrol $30.00SERVICE STATIONS


$30.00LOAF N JUG #0193 - Total For Police Patrol


$30.00LOAF N JUG #0193 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MARATHON PETRO274159
MARATHON PETRO274159 Police Career Services $40.93AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$40.93MARATHON PETRO274159 - Total For Police Career Services


$40.93MARATHON PETRO274159 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MATTHEW J BUTCHER
MATTHEW J BUTCHER General Fund Revenue $875.00Review of wireless siting application


$875.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - Total For General Fund Revenue


$875.00MATTHEW J BUTCHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #426
MAVERIK #426 Fire-EMS Operations $62.70Fuel for travel to Cheyenne


$62.70MAVERIK #426 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 35 of 62


48







$62.70MAVERIK #426 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MD FURNITURE
MD FURNITURE Rec Center - Operations $235.00Repair/Replacement  of Weight Equipment 


$235.00MD FURNITURE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$235.00MD FURNITURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MEIJER # 291 FUEL
MEIJER # 291 FUEL Police Career Services $42.62AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$42.62MEIJER # 291 FUEL - Total For Police Career Services


$42.62MEIJER # 291 FUEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Aquatics - Operations $35.16Lifejacket Stand Supplies


$35.16MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $95.91CEMETERY FENCE AND MATERIALS FOR FEN


$95.91MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Administration $142.05Materials for drill tower


$142.05MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Training $167.86Materials for drill tower


$167.86MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Training


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $29.35Batteries, Power strip, Mouse


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $327.87Safety Supplies


$357.22MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MENARDS CASPER WY Rec Center - Operations $107.33Boards, Dowels for hook project for classroo


$107.33MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $16.84Rolling can for OYD banners


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $69.99Hole saw kit for signal repair


$86.83MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $112.4412x1-1/2 roofing for Reservoir


$112.44MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks


MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $327.87Safety Supplies


$327.87MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 36 of 62


49







$1,432.67MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERBACK AWARDS CO
MERBACK AWARDS CO Regional Water Operations $130.55Appreciation Plaque for RWS Vice-Chairman


$130.55MERBACK AWARDS CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$130.55MERBACK AWARDS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $68.30LAB REFRIGERATOR THERMOMETER


$68.30MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


$68.30MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment


$351.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$351.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MO MON TAI INC
MO MON TAI INC Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $997.50TERP Consulting (Fire Protecti


$997.50MO MON TAI INC - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$997.50MO MON TAI INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $40,707.50CPU Generator Replacements


$40,707.50MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$40,707.50MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $7,545.65Janitorial service


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 37 of 62


50







Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial service


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial service


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $7,757.51Janitorial service


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial service


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $7,836.89Janitorial service


$23,815.05Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$23,815.05Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTHER SETON HOUSING
MOTHER SETON HOUSING Capital Projects Fund $11,569.701%#16 One Cent Funding Mother


$11,569.70MOTHER SETON HOUSING - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$11,569.70MOTHER SETON HOUSING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Fire-EMS Operations $2,168.10Radio Mics


$2,168.10MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$2,168.10MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES City Attorney $134.74Printing service - envelopes


$134.74MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For City Attorney


MOUNTAIN STATES Engineering $57.27Printing service - business cards


$57.27MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Engineering


$192.01MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Water Meters $166.77MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING - 


$166.77MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Water Meters


$166.77MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Regional Water Operations $800.00Security Camera Server Repair


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 38 of 62


51







$800.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$800.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Cemetery $40.00MUDOCHS RETURN AND TRADE BACKPAC SP


$40.00MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Cemetery


$40.00MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $243.71TOOLS FOR REPAIRS


$243.71NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Buildings & Structures Fund $80.68Repair supplies for Rec Center - Napa


$80.68NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $33.66Sealer


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $16.77GOJO & connectors


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $17.68Epoxy syringe & sealant


$68.11NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $176.28Silicone


$176.28NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Tanks


$568.78NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $116,088.32Prisoner housing - February 2022


$116,088.32NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


$116,088.32NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $356.76Safety glasses


$356.76NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $39.33HVAC PM Supplies for City Hall - Norco


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $39.33HVAC PM Supplies for City Hall - Norco


$78.66NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Cemetery $19.12NORCO SPEC AREAS RUBBER GLOVES


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 39 of 62


52







$19.12NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $440.96EMS Gloves and Ear Plugs


$440.96NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,413.90Trash bags


$1,413.90NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $175.00CALIBRATION GAS


$175.00NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,484.40NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORDIC SOUND INCORPO
NORDIC SOUND INCORPO Information Services $2,732.50Service agreement - 2022 Q1 & Q2


$2,732.50NORDIC SOUND INCORPO - Total For Information Services


$2,732.50NORDIC SOUND INCORPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $900.00Gripper arm repair


NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $2,750.00Blade repair


$3,650.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,650.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $80.00Thread pipe for raw sewage pump stem cove


$80.00NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For WWTP Operations


$80.00NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $650.40Hoist lever, knee pads, caution tape


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $27.92Utility brush / dust pan / scraper knife


$678.32NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.46Drill bits


$59.46NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $154.92Zam Gate repair supplies for Ice Arena - NW 


$154.92NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 40 of 62


53







NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $88.70Security bit sets for light pole access


$88.70NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control


$981.40NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $12.761 box of blue folders for New Hire Benefit Bo


OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $55.211pk lined adhesive notes, 1box 2 partition re


$67.97OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources


$67.97OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT
OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT Human Resources $13.291 box of gray barrel, black ink pens


$13.29OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT - Total For Human Resources


$13.29OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Fire-EMS Operations $69.99Battery tender for Polaris side by side


$69.99O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$69.99O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $276.00Q2 2022 Biosolids testing


$276.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations


$276.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  MKBURGE
PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - Total For Police Investigations


$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PCN STRATEGIES INC


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 41 of 62


54







PCN STRATEGIES INC Metro Animal Shelter $1,186.55Body cam master dock


$1,186.55PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$1,186.55PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18,878.41GemsS028749-OP/Mnt/mon srvcs g


$18,878.41PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$18,878.41PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $15.00Embroidery service


$15.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


PEDEN'S INC Police Administration $36.00Nameplate engraving & nameplate holders


$36.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Administration


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $144.00Sport-Tek shirts & embroidery


PEDEN'S INC Police Career Services $60.00T-shirts & embroidery


$204.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Career Services


$255.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHILLIPS 66 - FAST M
PHILLIPS 66 - FAST M Police Career Services $48.53SERVICE STATIONS


$48.53PHILLIPS 66 - FAST M - Total For Police Career Services


$48.53PHILLIPS 66 - FAST M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIZZA HUT 035955
PIZZA HUT 035955 Fire-EMS Training $87.31Meal for CST Drill


$87.31PIZZA HUT 035955 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$87.31PIZZA HUT 035955 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO
PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO CARES Act Funding $9,732.372022 Audit Fees


$9,732.37PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO - Total For CARES Act Funding


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 42 of 62


55







PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO Finance $101,767.632022 Audit Fees


$101,767.63PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO - Total For Finance


$111,500.00PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS Public Safety Communication $197.05DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI


$197.05POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$197.05POSITIVE PROMOTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,437.19E-Statements/Web Posting/E-Payments/Aler


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,856.68Printing / mailing / postage service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,853.83Printing / mailing / postage service


$10,147.70POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $1,080.00E-Statements/Web Posting/E-Payments/Aler


$1,080.00POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$11,227.70POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWDER RIVER ARMORY
POWDER RIVER ARMORY Fire-EMS Operations $200.00Engraving of Scott Tool Blocks


$200.00POWDER RIVER ARMORY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$200.00POWDER RIVER ARMORY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PP WASCOP
PP WASCOP Police Administration $185.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


$185.00PP WASCOP - Total For Police Administration


$185.00PP WASCOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QA BALANCE SERVICES
QA BALANCE SERVICES WWTP Operations $475.00ANN LAB BALANCE CALIBRATION


$475.00QA BALANCE SERVICES - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 43 of 62


56







$475.00QA BALANCE SERVICES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Balefill - Baler Processing $1,565.00Fire sprinkler head add/relocates


$1,565.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,565.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESPOND FIRST AID OF
RESPOND FIRST AID OF Risk Management $52.72LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI


$52.72RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For Risk Management


$52.72RESPOND FIRST AID OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA
RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA General Fund Revenue $700.00Eligible facilities request - application


$700.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - Total For General Fund Revenue


$700.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $25.02Rental - 3/21/22-4/20/22


$25.02Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution


$25.02Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $3,966.12Acct #54730761-088 1


$3,966.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $583.13Acct #54730761-154 1


$583.13ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $376.49Acct #54730761-139 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $10,198.24Acct #54730761-090 7


$10,574.73ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $91.12Acct #54730761-089 9


$91.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 44 of 62


57







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $729.94Acct #54730761-141 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,145.22Acct #54730761-097 2


$2,875.16ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $555.10Acct #54730761-098 0


$555.10ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $4,317.68Acct #54730761-100 4


$4,317.68ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $679.52Acct #54730761-131 9


$679.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $2,551.72Acct #54730761-103 8


$2,551.72ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $56.76Acct #54730761-148 3


$56.76ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,446.62Acct #60931133-010 2


$3,446.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.46Acct #60931133-022 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $27,095.25Acct #60931133-009 4


$27,120.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $16,988.74Acct #54730761-107 9


$16,988.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $25,968.84Acct #54730761-108 7


$25,968.84ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$99,775.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Golf - Operations $695.00Portable restroom rental


$695.00Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$331.65Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,026.65Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI
ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics - Operations $498.75Goggles to Sell


$498.75ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics - Operations


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 45 of 62


58







ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI Aquatics - Pool $498.75Goggles to Sell


$498.75ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$997.50ROTHHAMMER INTERNATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFARILAND LLC
SAFARILAND LLC Police Administration $6,907.60Firearm / safety supplies


$6,907.60SAFARILAND LLC - Total For Police Administration


$6,907.60SAFARILAND LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFARILAND, LLC
SAFARILAND, LLC Police Career Services $421.58INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


$421.58SAFARILAND, LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$421.58SAFARILAND, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Golf - Operations $572.40Parts Washer Rental and Service


$572.40SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Golf - Operations


$572.40SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Code Enforcement $103.70Paper Products for office


$103.70SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Code Enforcement


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $67.90Station Supplies


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $227.46Station supplies to be used during floor proje


$295.36SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $46.40Concession Supplies Resale


$46.40SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$445.46SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $14.98City Center Custodial Supplies - Sams Club


SAMSCLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $69.42City Hall Custodial Supplies - Sams Club


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 46 of 62


59







$84.40SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $14.58Dry erase markers


$14.58SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $224.28Station Supplies


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $118.80Station Supplies


$343.08SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $54.80Concession Resale Supplies


$54.80SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Commercial $17.48PAPER TOWELS


$17.48SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Commercial


SAMSCLUB #6425 Risk Management $33.34Risk Wins Awards Breakfast


$33.34SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Risk Management


$547.68SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $12.38This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $12.70This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($16.36)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $17.49This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $12.69This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $31.98This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $27.34This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($38.98)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($12.28)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $12.24This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $49.46This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $26.64This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($17.49)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $16.36This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $12.28This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $38.98This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $39.76This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $12.28This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $11.68This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($11.68)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 47 of 62


60







SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($12.28)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $16.38This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($12.24)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $12.64This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($16.38)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($27.93)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($19.96)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($12.69)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($12.70)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($31.98)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($12.24)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($31.98)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($27.34)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($27.93)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($10.58)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($12.64)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($49.46)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($26.64)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($28.56)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($43.95)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($63.96)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($12.38)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($39.76)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($15.26)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations ($31.98)Refund for Fraudulent Charges on 2/13/22 a


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $43.95This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $15.26This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $19.96This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $12.24This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $10.58This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $63.96This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $27.93This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $27.93This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $31.98This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $31.98This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $28.56This was a fraudulent charge that was refund


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 48 of 62


61







$0.00SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics - Operations


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $37.96TRASH BAGS


$37.96SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB.COM Refuse - Commercial $178.32PAPER TOWELS, SHOP TOWELS, COFFEE, GLA


$178.32SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$216.28SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAPP BROS TRAVEL CEN
SAPP BROS TRAVEL CEN Police Career Services $35.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$35.00SAPP BROS TRAVEL CEN - Total For Police Career Services


$35.00SAPP BROS TRAVEL CEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SELF HELP CENTER, IN
SELF HELP CENTER, IN Capital Projects Fund $13,748.751% #16 Funding Self Help Cente


$13,748.75SELF HELP CENTER, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$13,748.75SELF HELP CENTER, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEETZ 0123
SHEETZ 0123 Police Career Services $58.23AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$58.23SHEETZ 0123 - Total For Police Career Services


$58.23SHEETZ 0123 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $64.14Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $40.83Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $25.48Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $49.87Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $48.04Shell


$228.36SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$228.36SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 49 of 62


62







SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $46.76Paint supplies for Fire Station 1 - Sherwin Wil


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $51.56Painting supplies for Fire Station 1 - Sherwin 


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $96.50Paint supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - She


$194.82SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Traffic Control $103.50Bucket strainers for walk behind stripers


$103.50SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Traffic Control


$298.32SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $600.00Vehicle vinyl wrap


$600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$600.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIGMA-ALDRICH INC
SIGMA-ALDRICH INC WWTP Operations $531.65Simple nutrients samples for DMRQA


$531.65SIGMA-ALDRICH INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$531.65SIGMA-ALDRICH INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $145.48COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$145.48SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - Total For Police Investigations


$145.48SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $3,799.73Archive Email


SMARSH, INC Information Services $48.32Archive Email


SMARSH, INC Information Services ($1,897.00)Archive Email


$1,951.05SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services


$1,951.05SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Cemetery $465.11STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING PRI


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 50 of 62


63







$465.11SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Cemetery


$465.11SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPEEDWAY 05173 THIRD
SPEEDWAY 05173 THIRD Police Career Services $15.78AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$15.78SPEEDWAY 05173 THIRD - Total For Police Career Services


$15.78SPEEDWAY 05173 THIRD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPRINGHILL SUITES CO
SPRINGHILL SUITES CO Police Career Services $104.00SPRINGHILL SUITES


$104.00SPRINGHILL SUITES CO - Total For Police Career Services


$104.00SPRINGHILL SUITES CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPRINGHILL SUITES TE
SPRINGHILL SUITES TE Police Career Services $124.20SPRINGHILL SUITES


$124.20SPRINGHILL SUITES TE - Total For Police Career Services


$124.20SPRINGHILL SUITES TE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU
SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU Hogadon - Operations $1,500.00TOURIST ATTRACTIONS AND EXHIBITS


$1,500.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$1,500.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Buildings & Structures Fund $57.00Replacement tablet case for Ken - CPU


$57.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Cemetery $59.80COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$59.80SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Cemetery


$116.80SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 51 of 62


64







SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $336.00AHA Cards


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $500.00BLS and ACLS Cards


$836.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$836.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $70.002 Retirement Plaque Orders


$70.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources


$70.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN
SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN Fire-EMS Operations $456.72Mold Investigation  - St. 1


$456.72SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$456.72SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  TO THE TEES
SQ  TO THE TEES Public Safety Communication $587.80MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES


$587.80SQ  TO THE TEES - Total For Public Safety Communications


$587.80SQ  TO THE TEES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAG ARMS LLC
STAG ARMS LLC Police Career Services $4,985.56Marksman RH & Long Range RH


$4,985.56STAG ARMS LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$4,985.56STAG ARMS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $55.99WHITEBOARD FOR SWF


$55.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


STAPLES Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $25.97Certificate Holders and Pens


$25.97STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$81.96STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 52 of 62


65







STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $14,911.55Architectural design for City


$14,911.55STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$14,911.55STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Subway 11632
Subway 11632 Risk Management $20.00FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$20.00Subway 11632 - Total For Risk Management


$20.00Subway 11632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $644.25Fire extinguisher hydro test & materials


$644.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Metro Animal Shelter $239.00Fire extinguisher annual service/testing


$239.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$883.25SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Parks - Parks Maint. $6.49Epoxy for slide repair


$6.49SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Tanks $172.71Nut setter & washers for City Reservoir


$172.71SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Tanks


$179.20SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TACO JOHNS 9405
TACO JOHNS 9405 Risk Management $106.20FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$106.20TACO JOHNS 9405 - Total For Risk Management


$106.20TACO JOHNS 9405 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TACOS MEXICO
TACOS MEXICO Police Career Services $148.19EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:25 AM Page 53 of 62


66







$148.19TACOS MEXICO - Total For Police Career Services


$148.19TACOS MEXICO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $10,044.74Ferrous Chloride delivery on 4/20/22


$10,044.74THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$10,044.74THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $64.06Repair supplies for Rec Center - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $11.98Repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - Home Dep


$76.04THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Administration $399.00Shelving


$399.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $99.40Ratchet Straps, trailer hitch, tarp and hitch pi


$99.40THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $97.82Mops, Trash Bags, ball valve, batteries, Glues


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $133.70Spray Paint, Lumber for Driving Range Signs, 


$231.52THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $353.64Trash Bags and soil


$353.64THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Urban Forestry $59.38Trash Bags and soil


$59.38THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $108.34OP SUPPLIES


$108.34THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,327.32THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $140.74Copy charge - March 2022


$140.74TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$140.74TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 54 of 62


67







TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Hogadon - Operations $1,852.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$1,852.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$1,852.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Cemetery $28.45FLOWERS SPECIAL AREAS


$28.45TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Cemetery


$28.45TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAFFIC AND PARKING
TRAFFIC AND PARKING Risk Management $1,255.00Blinker sign & mounting kit


$1,255.00TRAFFIC AND PARKING - Total For Risk Management


$1,255.00TRAFFIC AND PARKING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAININNG LLC
TRAININNG LLC Human Resources $150.00FMLA/ADA GUIDANCE FOR EMPLOYERS


$150.00TRAININNG LLC - Total For Human Resources


$150.00TRAININNG LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAVELOCITY 72208448
TRAVELOCITY 72208448 Fire-EMS Training $474.62Flight and Rental Car for attendance to 2021 


$474.62TRAVELOCITY 72208448 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$474.62TRAVELOCITY 72208448 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $100.00Recycle used oil


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $163.75Waste water


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,401.00Recycle used product


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,401.00Antifreeze disposal/recycling


$3,065.75TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$3,065.75TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 55 of 62


68







TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $1,012.20Proximity Reader Maintenance 5/20/22-5/1


$1,012.20TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services


$1,012.20TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Golf - Operations $187.38Janitor Supplies


$187.38ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Golf - Operations


$187.38ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162385964
UNITED    0162385964 Fire-EMS Training $485.10Flight to Houston for SCBA Class


$485.10UNITED    0162385964 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$485.10UNITED    0162385964 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162387983
UNITED    0162387983 Police Career Services $518.20UNITED AIRLINES


UNITED    0162387983 Police Career Services $518.20UNITED AIRLINES


$1,036.40UNITED    0162387983 - Total For Police Career Services


$1,036.40UNITED    0162387983 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0167706603
UNITED    0167706603 Fire-EMS Training $394.80Flight to attend the 2021 FDSOA Conference


$394.80UNITED    0167706603 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$394.80UNITED    0167706603 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UPS 0000008F045W072
UPS 0000008F045W072 Regional Water Operations $169.50Shipping for Testing


$169.50UPS 0000008F045W072 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$169.50UPS 0000008F045W072 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 56 of 62


69







UPS 0000008F045W122
UPS 0000008F045W122 Regional Water Operations $260.15Shipping for Testing


$260.15UPS 0000008F045W122 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$260.15UPS 0000008F045W122 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $945.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $455.00Occupational Health Testing and Vaccination


$1,400.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$1,400.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 Water Distribution $986.00POSTAGE STAMPS


$986.00USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For Water Distribution


$986.00USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Code Enforcement $145.20POSTAGE STAMPS


$145.20USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Code Enforcement


$145.20USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Streets ($95.00)t² Work Zone/Flagger Certification for Neil


($95.00)UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Streets


($95.00)UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VAN DIEST SUPPLY COM
VAN DIEST SUPPLY COM Weed & Pest Fund $1,842.55Herbicide


$1,842.55VAN DIEST SUPPLY COM - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,842.55VAN DIEST SUPPLY COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 57 of 62


70







VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Customer Service $26.50Recording Fees:  LAD 156, R. Clark, 1614 Lara


$26.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Customer Service


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $89.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


$89.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Planning


$116.00VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Buildings & Structures Fund $40.01Acct #442124121-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $40.01Acct #442204089-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $66.01Acct #242152162-00001


$66.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.06Acct #942021615-00001


$266.06VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.24Acct #842227834-00001


$146.24VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$558.33VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $82.62File destruction service


$82.62VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $55.13File destruction fee


$55.13VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


$137.75VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular Service for Ipads


$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $49.10WTP Operator Cell Phone


$49.10VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 58 of 62


71







$169.13VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Aquatics - Operations $271.77New Wet Vacuums for Aquatics


$271.77WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WAL-MART #3778 Ft. Caspar Museum $28.02Cleaning supplies for Fort buildings


$28.02WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$299.79WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $25,799.62Construction project - not bui


$25,799.62WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Water Distribution


$25,799.62WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Ice Arena - Operations $127.50Skate Sharpening Filters


$127.50WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $146.02Fender washers for sign repair


$146.02WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control


WEAR PARTS INC Water Distribution $64.84Bolt, washer, nut bits


$64.84WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Water Distribution


$338.36WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Refuse - Commercial $72.80Cable clamp


$72.80Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$72.80Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $8,500.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$8,500.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 59 of 62


72







$8,500.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WELLNESS SCREENING L
WELLNESS SCREENING L Police Investigations $25.00MEDICAL SERVICES & HEALTH PRACTITIONER


$25.00WELLNESS SCREENING L - Total For Police Investigations


$25.00WELLNESS SCREENING L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO
WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Fire-EMS Training $14,190.00Employee physical exams


$14,190.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$14,190.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Golf - Operations $210.23Driving Range Signs


$210.23WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Golf - Operations


$210.23WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,950.00Repair / check fire sprinkler system


WESTERN STATES FIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,531.31Repair / check fire sprinkler system


WESTERN STATES FIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $575.00Repair / check fire sprinkler system


$4,056.31WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$4,056.31WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $17,201.00Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


$17,201.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,201.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Distribution $11,742.30Construction Admin Derington W


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 60 of 62


73







$11,742.30WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Distribution


$11,742.30WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Hogadon - Operations $40.89Uniform hangers


$40.89WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Parks - Parks Maint. $28.16Bookcase for PRIV office


$28.16WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


WM SUPERCENTER Parks - Special Areas $299.26FLOWERS FOR SPECIAL AREAS AND CEMETER


$299.26WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


$368.31WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $445.84Suction Canisters


WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $1,993.45Tool mounts for the 3 new fire engines


$2,439.29WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$2,439.29WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M
WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M General Fund Revenue $6.57Rest. for WARM covered claim related to Do


$6.57WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - Total For General Fund Revenue


$6.57WY. ASSOC. OF RISK M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $2,025.00Peace Officer Criminal Law/Procedures traini


$2,025.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services


$2,025.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Police Investigations $270.00Wired internet and phone line Investigations 


$270.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 61 of 62


74







$270.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,625.00Freon removal


$1,625.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,625.00WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$1,957,606.11CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 4/27/2022 9:20:26 AM Page 62 of 62


75







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
05/03/22


Additional Accounts Payable


04/15/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Payroll Vendors


Adam Uhrich - Travel reimbursement 324.50
Steve Nunn - Travel reimbursement 513.50
Luke Iselin - Travel reimbursement 288.00
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info 868,156.32


869,282.32


04/21/22 Prewrits - Petty Cash & AP Vendor


FIB - Petty Cash (Metro) 423.11
Wyoming Signs (Transit Bus Wrap Project) 145,015.00


145,438.11


Total Additional AP 1,014,720.43$  


76







77







78







79







80







81







82







83







84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







MEMO TO: J. Carter Napier, City Manager � 


FROM: Andrew B. Beamer, P.E., Public Services Director 
Alex Sveda, P .E., City Engineer 
Andrew Colling, Engineering Tech 


March 14, 2022 


SUBJECT: Authorizing an Agreement with JB Engineers for the 2022 Construction Testing 
and Material Sampling Services, Project No. 22-012. 


Meeting Type & Date: 
Regular Council Meeting 
May 3, 2022 


Action Type: 
Resolution 


Recommendation: 
That Council, by resolution, authorize an agreement with JB Engineers in an amount not to 
exceed $20,000 for the Construction Testing and Material Sampling Services, Project No. 22- 
012. 


Summary: 
To ensure compliance with City of Casper specifications, construction testing is performed on all 
capital improvement projects. On large projects, this requirement becomes the responsibility of 
the consultant overseeing the project. The City Engineer's Office also performs a number of 
smaller capital improvement projects in-house. 


A Request for Proposals was issued to solicit testing services for 2022. JB Engineering, Inberg
Miller Engineers, and Intertek-PSI responded. Provided in their proposals were the testing 
services they are able to perform along with their fee schedule. 


Based upon the fee schedules submitted, it is recommended that JB Engineers be awarded a 
contract for construction testing and material sampling services in the amount of $20,000. JB 
Engineers is located in Casper. This agreement is for one (1) year, renewable annually for up to 
two (2) additional years at the discretion of the Owner based off the past year's performance of 
the Consultant. 


Financial Considerations 


Funding for these services will come from the budgets established for the various projects. 


JB Engineer's 
2022 Construction Testing Services 
Project No. 22-012 


155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







TO: J. Carter Napier, City Manager;
FROM: Andrew Beamer, Public Services Director


Cynthia Langston, Solid Waste Division Manager Sean Orszulak, Solid Waste Division SuperintendentMichael Bratvold, Special Waste Supervisor 


January 6, 2022


SUBJECT: Authorizing a Professional Services Contract for Hazardous Waste DisposalServices, Project No. 21-080, with Veolia ES Technical Solutions, L.L.C., in anamount not to exceed $90,000. 
Meeting Type & Date Regular Council Meeting, Ma,
Action type:Resolution
Recommendation: 


, 2022


That, City Council by Resolution, authorize a Professional Services Contract for Hazardous WasteDisposal Services, Project No. 21-080, with Veolia ES Technical Solutions, L.L.C. (Veolia), in anamount not to exceed $90,000. 
Summary: The Solid Waste Division (SWD) has procured the services of Veolia to ship and dispose ofhazardous wastes since 2016. Prior to 2016, the SWD staff used Safety Kleen to ship and disposeof hazardous waste. Safety Kleen does not provide disposal services for poisons, herbicide andpesticides that meet the City's requirements for streamlined packaging and manifesting. In addition, Safety Kleen's prices continued to rise and exceed Veolia prices. Safety Kleen and Veolia are the only vendors that provide shipping and disposal of hazardous waste in the State ofWyoming. Veolia's prices continue to be substantially lower than Safety Kleen, and they providesuperior customer service and meet the City's requirements for packaging and manifestingpoisons, herbicides, and pesticides collection. Staff recommends continuing to purchase ourhazardous waste disposal services with Veolia. 
Financial Considerations: Funding is from FY22 Budgeted Balefill Reserves for Operations; GL account 2060044-6255Special Waste Other Contractual. 
Oversight/Project Responsibility: Sean Orszulak, Solid Waste Superintendent/ Michael Bratvold, Special Waste Supervisor
Attachment: Resolution Professional Services Contract
Memo-Professional Services Contract-Veolia 
Hazardous Waste Disposal Services 
Project No. 21-080 Pagel of l 


y 3


250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346







347







348







349







350







351







352







353







354







355







356







357







358







359







360







361







362







363







364







365







366







367







368







369







370







371







372







373







374







375







376







377







378







379







380







381







382







383







384







385







386







387







388







389







390







391







392







393







394







395







396







397







398







399







400







401







402







403







404







405







406







407







408







409







410







411







412







413







414







415







416







417







418







419







420







421







422







 
 
 
 


 
RESOLUTION No. XXXXX 


 
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND AND CREATE STATE STATUTES TO ENHANCE SENTENCING 
PENALTIES AND DETER AND PREVENT CRIMES AGAINST VULNERABLE PERSONS AND 
PROFESSIONS 


 
WHEREAS, some professions and volunteers such as healthcare workers, teachers, 
police officers, and volunteer umpires or referees handle some of society’s difficult 
assignments; and  
 
WHEREAS, other professionals such as therapists, coaches, clergy, doctors, and teachers 
have the opportunity to victimize persons under their care; and  
 
WHEREAS, current law of the State of Wyoming does not provide a provision for enhanced 
penalties for crimes committed against vulnerable professions and volunteers; and  
 
WHEREAS, current law of the State of Wyoming does not provide criminal statues to protect 
vulnerable persons from victimization by people in positions of authority. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Casper supports such legislation as 
may be necessary to change state statute to enhance sentencing penalties and deter 
and prevent crimes against vulnerable persons and professions. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


BUILDING STRONG COMMUNITIES 
 


423







 
RESOLUTION No. XXXXX 


 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND STATE STATUTE TO CREATE A STANDARDIZED SYSTEM FOR 
RESPONDING TO REPORTS OF MISSING PERSONS,  MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR 
INVESTIGATING INCIDENTS OF MISSING PERSONS, AND FOR THE GATHERING, 
MAINTENANCE, AND DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION ON MISSING PERSONS. 


 
WHEREAS, law enforcement in Wyoming has no standardized or coordinated system of 
taking reports and investigating missing persons; and  
 
WHERAS, the frequency and volume of missing persons reports which turn out later to 
be unfounded tends to falsely lull investigators into a false sense of assurance which can 
unduly adversely impact the investigation of missing persons and the timely recovery of 
the same; and 
 
WHEREAS, a professional, timely, and thorough investigation into missing persons 
reports greatly improves the chances of a good outcome in the investigation; and  
 
WHEREAS, too many families in Wyoming live every day with the pain, uncertainty, and 
fear surrounding the unsolved case of their missing loved one; and,  
 
WHEREAS, citizens throughout Wyoming have called for improvements in addressing missing 
persons cases; and 
 
WHEREAS, in response, the Wyoming Department of Criminal Investigations has 
implemented website improvements to address missing persons in Wyoming; and 
 
WHEREAS, despite these recent improvements, there yet remains greater efficiencies to be 
achieved in the standardization of missing persons investigations across our State, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Casper supports such legislation as 
may be necessary to change state statute to create a standardized system for 
responding to reports of, investigations into, and the gathering, maintaining, and 
dissemination of information related to missing persons.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
BUILDING STRONG COMMUNITIES 


424







 
 
 
 


 
RESOLUTION No. XXXXX 


 
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND STATE STATUTE TO CREATE A FAIR PRICING SYSTEM FOR 
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS THAT ENABLE LOCALLY-OWNED PHARMACIES TO SURVIVE AS 
PART OF A VIBRANT COMMUNITY BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT 


 
WHEREAS, locally-owned pharmacies provide essential services to community citizens; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the current system of utilizing pharmacy benefit managers creates a 
disadvantage to locally-owned pharmacies; and  
 
WHEREAS, the 2022 Senate File 0036 not enacted in the 2022 Budget Session was 
developed to regulate pharmacy benefit manager and other national pharmacy practices; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the 2022 Senate File 0036 would have created significant increased costs for 
nearly all health plans in Wyoming. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Casper supports such legislation as 
may be necessary to change state statute to create a fair pricing system for prescription 
drugs that enable locally-owned pharmacies to survive as part of a vibrant community 
business environment.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


BUILDING STRONG COMMUNITIES 
 


425







 
 
 
 


 
RESOLUTION No. XXXXX 


 
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND STATE STATUE TO CREATE A PROCESS TO SET RETAIL LIQUOR 
LICENSE FEES WITHIN A MUNCIPALITY AT A FAIR MARKET VALUE 


 
 
WHEREAS, the current retail liquor licenses sold by municipalities are set at a fee of 
$1,500; and 
 
WHEREAS, once they are purchased from a municipality they can be sold directly to 
other owners and be transferred without reverting back to local government; and  
 
WHEREAS, retail liquor licenses are limited by population and owners sell their licenses 
at a premium; and  
 
WHEREAS, because some retail liquor licenses are sold for hundreds of thousands of dollars, 
the current system is inequitable to buyers who are not able to buy directly from local 
government and inequitable to local government that misses out on the $1,500 fee. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Casper supports such legislation as 
may be necessary to change state statute to develop a system based on fair market 
value that is fair to buyers and enhances revenue for muncipalities. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


BUILDING STRONG COMMUNITIES 
 


426







 
 
 
 


 
RESOLUTION No. XXXXX 


 
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND STATE STATUTE TO INCREASE MUNICIPAL REVENUE 
CAPACITY 


 
WHEREAS, Wyoming Association of Municipalities has completed two studies on 
municipal finance and has developed recommendations for increasing municipal 
revenue; and  
 
WHEREAS, a diversified economy requires giving municipalities the ability to provide 
services and quality of life that new businesses expect; and 
 
WHEREAS, Wyoming tax laws must be revised to increase revenue capacity for 
municipalities; and 
 
WHEREAS, municipalities through Wyoming Association of Municipalities must agree 
on and fully advocate for a strategy to improve municipal funding options.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Casper supports developing a 
Wyoming Association of Municipalities strategy and advocacy plan for amending state 
statues to increase municipal revenue capacity.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


BUILDING STRONG COMMUNITIES 
 


427







 
 
 
 


 
RESOLUTION No. XXXXX 


 
 
 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AMEND STATE STATUE TO CHANGE DISTRIBUTION OF GAMING 
REVENUE BETWEEN MUNCIPALITIES AND COUNTIES 


 
 
WHEREAS, Wyoming municipalities do not license gambling establishments; and 
 
WHEREAS, authorized/legal gambling has become much more prevalent in Wyoming 
with skill-based amusement games and pari-mutuel wagering; and  
 
WHEREAS, 20% of the net proceeds earned the prior week on skills-based games are 
collected weekly by the Wyoming Gaming Commission with 45% of the 20% are split 
with the municipality and county in which the skill-based games is located in equal 
shares or to the county alone if not in a municipal boundary; and  
 
WHEREAS, 1% of the total amount wagered on historic pari-mutuel events is transferred to 
the county and municipality in which the permittee is located, in equal shares, or to the county 
alone if the permittee is not located within a municipal boundary. 
 
WHEREAS, the municipality is providing almost all the law enforcement and other services for 
the permittees within municipal boundaries. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Casper supports such legislation as 
may be necessary to change state statute to develop a system based on fair revenue 
sharing between municipalities and counties for gaming revenue. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


BUILDING STRONG COMMUNITIES 







429





		Agenda

		3. 04-19-22 Council Meeting Minutes

		5. 05-03-22 Bills and Claims

		Addendum



		8.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Hotel & Roominghouses Ordinance 

		Memo



		8.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/Mobile Vendor Parking Permit Ordinance 

		Memo



		8.A.1.c. Est Public Hearing/Kensington Heights No. 5 Subdivision

		Memo

		Location Map



		8.A.1.d. Est Public Hearing/Harmony Hills Addition No. 4

		Memo

		Location Map



		9.A.1. Transfer of Retail Liquor License No. 30/Pardise Valley Liquors

		Memo

		Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		9.A.2. Microbrewery License No. 10/Bull Horn Brewing

		Memo

		 Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		10.A. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Trails West Estates No. 6 Subdivision

		Memo

		Location Map

		Subdivision Agreement

		Plat

		Ordinance No. 29-21

		Modified Ordinance No. 29-21



		11.A.1. Release of Demolition Lien/Oakcrest Ave 

		Memo

		Lien Release

		Resolution No. 22-59



		11.A.2. Transit Software Mgt Agreement/Spare Labs 

		Memo

		Amendment

		Resolution No. 22-60



		11.A.3. Adoption of 2021 Casper Tourism Master Plan 

		Memo

		2021 Casper Tourism Master Plan

		Resolution No. 22-61



		11.A.4. Construction Testing & Material Sampling/JB Engineers

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-62



		11.A.5. Industrial Ave Drainage & Surfacing Improvements/Treto Construction

		Memo

		Agreement

		Bid Form

		Consultant's Award Recommendation

		Resolution No. 22-63



		11.A.6. Natrona County Conservation District 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-64



		11.A.7. Solid Waste Fiber Optics Change Order/LAME LLC 

		Memo

		Change Order

		 Resolution No. 22-65



		11.A.8. Solid Waste Baler Bag Procurement/Accent Packaging, Inc. 

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-66



		11.A.9. Audit Services/Ketel Thorstensen

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-67



		11.A.10 ARAJPB MOU/Investment Services

		Memo

		MOU

		Resolution No. 22-68



		11.A.11. Hazardous Waste Disposal Services/Veolia ES Technical Solutions 

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-69



		11.A.12. Adoption of Complete Streets Plan 

		Memo

		Plan

		Resolution No. 22-70



		11.A.13. Adoption of E Yellowstone Intersection Improvement Study

		Memo

		Study

		Resolution No. 22-71



		12.A.1. WAM Resolutions 

		Memo

		Resolutions

		Vulnerable Persons and Professions

		Missing Persons 

		Pharmacy Benefit Managers 

		Liquor Laws 

		Local Taxing Authority

		Gaming Revenue Split





		12.B.1. Rejecting Bids/City Hall Asbestos Abatement 

		Memo










